\

=2 North Front Range
_P,Q Metropolitan
f‘ Planning
Organization
Hybrid Meeting

Weld County Mobility Committee (WCMC) - MINUTES
March 24,2026 | 1:00 p.m. to 3:30 p.m.

Hybrid Location:
The United Way of Weld County, 814 9" Street, Greeley, CO 80631

Call Meeting to Order, Welcome, and Overview of Agenda
Introductions & Icebreaker

1. Call Meeting to Order, Welcome, and Overview of Agenda

In Person:

e Tyler Lamm, United Way Weld County

e Steve Teets, WAND

e Michelle Trevino, United Way Weld County

e NFRMPO Staff: Tanya Trujillo Martinez, Aaron Hull, Lisa Joyner

Virtual:

e T[revor Trepanier, GET

e Celest Ewert, Envision

o Megan Kaliczk, zTrip

e Sarah G, Connections for Independent Living
e Jaclyn Streeter, GoNoCo34

e Michael Ford, Colorado Driver’s COOP

Approval of September Minutes:

Kaliczak moved to approve the September 2025 meeting minutes, which Lamm
seconded; the motion passed unanimously.

419 Canyon Avenue, Suite 300
Fort Collins, Colorado 80521
(970) 800-9560

nfrmpo.org



)

i

Hybrid Meeting
Public Comment

There was no public comment.
Co-Chair Elections

Hull announced that the WCMC must elect two co-chairs. Torres is currently the
sole co-chair and is eligible to serve a second year. Teets nominated Lamm and
Ewert to serve as the second co-chair; both declined the nomination. Hull
suggested nominating Torres as chair and electing a separate co-chair. Kaliczak
nominated Torres to serve as chair. Hull then asked Teets if he would serve as co-
chair and asked whether Lamm could assist Teets with online materials and
printing. Kaliczak seconded the motion to appoint Teets as co-chair. The motion
passed unanimously.

Mobility Program Updates:
Joyner shared the RideNoCo year-to-date call center data, discussed call center
trends, and gave outreach updates.

Presentations

Trujillo-Martinez provided an update on RideNoCo activities since the previous
meeting. She reviewed the RideNoCo website redesign and planned
improvements, with a soft launch anticipated in mid-April. She also discussed
funding opportunities the mobility program has applied for that fall outside of
traditional transportation grants and are more closely aligned with health care,
which could be used to enhance call center technology and data collection.

Trujillo-Martinez explained that calls are currently answered by phone. The goal
is to create an online form to collect trip requests and send them to
transportation providers, creating a closed-loop system. Teets suggested calling

419 Canyon Avenue, Suite 300
Fort Collins, Colorado 80521
(970) 800-9560

nfrmpo.org



)

)\

Hybrid Meeting
riders back to see if they received a ride. Tanya explained that call-backs would

be too time-consuming and that the new system would provide that information
automatically.

Trujillo-Martinez discussed upcoming initiatives related to Mobility Management
and Transportation Demand Management, including the expansion of the Trip
Discovery System (TDS). She noted that expanding TDS to additional agencies in
Northern Colorado and beyond is a key growth area for RideNoCo. Teets
requested an overview of MyWayToGo for new WCMC members, and Hull
explained that the platform is like the RideNoCo Trip Discovery Tool but offers
additional features such as carpooling and vanpooling options, incentives, and
participation challenges.

Discussion ltems

Hull gave an update about replacing the Trip Discovery tool with the MyWayToGo
tool on the RideNoCo website. He said MyWayToGo is a more affordable option,
and it offers expanded features like carpool and vanpooling, challenges, and
incentives. MyWayToGo is working on its own web updates and will have an app.

Hull also provided an overview of proposed bylaw updates, noting that the
bylaws have not been updated in years. He said the team will work on revisions
and present them to the committees in April or May. Trujillo-Martinez added that
the bylaws ensure that we meet federally mandated requirements and how we
are doing that as a committee.

As part of the bylaw updates, Hull asked the group for their thoughts on
combining the three mobility committees into one meeting. He noted the
meetings could be held monthly, bi-monthly, or quarterly, and that there is a lot
of overlap in information in the three current meetings. He also asked for

419 Canyon Avenue, Suite 300
Fort Collins, Colorado 80521
(970) 800-9560

nfrmpo.org



)

i

Hybrid Meeting
feedback on location, and having co-chairs representing both Larimer and Weld

counties. Teets and Lamm shared a few meeting ideas. Trujillo-Martinez pointed
out that people who attend all three meetings often hear the same updates
multiple times and said combining meetings could increase participation. Hull
also noted that the Northern Colorado committee has higher attendance.

Kaliczak said quarterly meetings would not be frequent enough and favored
meeting monthly or bi-monthly. She supported rotating in-person locations with
a virtual option and stressed the importance of having representation from both
counties. She stressed the importance of sharing information across counties
because that is how you learn and grow.

Trepanier agreed with moving to one monthly or bi-monthly meeting and said
both county representation is important, especially with the ongoing RTD
discussions. He added that county-specific issues could still be addressed
through separate meetings if needed.

Hull noted that the bylaws need clearer definitions for membership, voting, and
committee size. Teets recommended requiring alternate representatives when
members are unable to attend and suggested a minimum of seven voting
members.

Trujillo-Martinez emphasized that the committee should lead its own meetings,
including agenda development and presentations, and that a minimum number
of regular voting members should be required. Trepanier stressed the need to
distinguish between committee members and the public. Ewert stated that the
majority should constitute a quorum, and Trevino asked whether current
attendees are considered voting members.

Hull raised the possibility of renaming the committee to the Regional
Coordinating Council. Teets asked about members who attend meetings
sporadically and then stop participating. Hull explained that members who miss

three meetings would no longer be eligible to vote but could be replaced by a

419 Canyon Avenue, Suite 300
Fort Collins, Colorado 80521
(970) 800-9560

nfrmpo.org



)

i

Hybrid Meeting
proxy or alternate. Lamm asked whether there is a limit on how many members
from asingle organization may serve on the committee.

2026 Mobility Action Plan Updates

Hull provided an update on the Mobility Action Plan (MAP), explaining that he is
streamlining and updating the document. He reviewed the 2023 action plan
goals and progress to date. Teets emphasized the need to share information
more broadly, beyond the three primary transportation agencies. Trevino noted
the importance of increased collaboration and suggested providing program
updates that organizations could link to on their websites. The committee
discussed issues related to vouchers and paratransit services.

Wrap-Up & Member Updates

Trepanier provided an update on the new paratransit service with VIA
Transportation. He noted that there is no start date for US34 and proposed
names for the route went to the city council.

Ewert announced Envision's 12" annual 5k Walk in My Shoes event that will take
place on June 6, 2026. Information booths or vendor booths are available.

Kaliczak shared that Transdev’s contract ends with NEMT as the brokerin June.
The State of Colorado has not signed a contract with the new third-party NEMT
broker yet, and when that happens, there will be new rules and regulations for all
ride providers.

419 Canyon Avenue, Suite 300
Fort Collins, Colorado 80521
(970) 800-9560

nfrmpo.org



)

i

Hybrid Meeting
Teets summarized a letter from an ADA rider who uses a service dog regarding an
incident in which his wheelchair was not properly secured on the bus. After
contacting dispatch for assistance, the driver reportedly responded negatively.
During the trip, the rider experienced a medical episode, alerted by his service
dog, but his requests for help were ignored. He fell from his chair and landed on
the floor with his service dog. Upon arrival, an ADA supervisor was present and
later characterized the service dog as aggressive. The rider was subsequently
informed that he was no longer permitted to use the service.

Public Comment
There was no public comment.
Agenda Suggestions

Updates for Greeley Evans Transit's new Paratransit Service with VIA
Transportation.
Meeting Adjournment
Teets made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Trevino.
Upcoming Meetings:

1. Larimer County Mobility Committee: April 28, 2026

2. Northern Colorado Mobility Committee: May 26, 2026

3. Weld County Mobility Committee: June 23, 2026
*Please note:

e The WCMC and LCMC have changed to hybrid meetings and will have an
option to meet in-person as well as virtually. Locations for the hybrid
meetings will be at the following:

o The WCMC will be held at The United Way of Weld County office at
814 9" Street, Greeley, CO 80631.

o The LCMC will be held at the Loveland Youth Campus at 2366 E 1st
St, Loveland, CO 80537.

419 Canyon Avenue, Suite 300
Fort Collins, Colorado 80521
(970) 800-9560

nfrmpo.org



	Call Meeting to Order, Welcome, and Overview of Agenda
	Introductions & Icebreaker
	1. Call Meeting to Order, Welcome, and Overview of Agenda
	In Person:
	Virtual:

	Public Comment

	Mobility Program Updates:
	Meeting Adjournment
	Upcoming Meetings:

